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DOC19/389742-15
Elliott Frost
Project Manager
Sydney Trains
Level 3, 36-46 George Street
BURWOOD NSW 2134

By email: elliott.frost@transport.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Frost

ENDORSEMENT OF CMP: BYRON BAY RAILWAY STATION CONSERVATION
MANAGEMENT PLAN, SHR ITEM Ne 01107, PREPARED BY EXTENT HERITAGE, 29
JUNE 2020

Thank you for the submission of the Conservation Management Plan titled Byron Bay Railway Station
Conservation Management Plan, SHR Item Ne 01107’ prepared by Extent Heritage Pty Ltd for SHR
listed item Byron Bay Railway Station and yard group SHR No. 01107.

As delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW, | considered the CMP for endorsement meets the
requirements for endorsement. Therefore, the CMP Byron Bay Railway Station Conservation
Management Plan, SHR Item Ne 01107, 29 June 2020 is now endorsed under s.38A of the Heritage
Act 1977

A stamped electronic copy of the CMP is attached. Please provide a copy to Byron Shire Council.

Please note that proposed works or development that have the potential to materially affect the
significance of an item are to be dealt with through the approvals processes under the Act.
Endorsement does not mean or imply approval for works that would otherwise require approval under
the Act.

If you have any questions, please contact Tim Olliver, Senior Heritage Assessment Officer, at Heritage
NSW, Department of Premier & Cabinet on (02) 4927 3203 or via email at
Timothy.Olliver@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Chonf—

Cheryl Brown

Manager, Northern Region

Heritage NSW, Department of Premier and Cabinet
As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW
28/09/2020

Level 6, 10 Valentine Ave Parramatta NSW 2150 m Locked Bag 5020 Parramatta NSW 2124
P: 02 9873 8500 m E: heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au


mailto:elliott.frost@transport.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Timothy.Olliver@environment.nsw.gov.au

